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MEMORANDUM
Date: May 18, 2022
To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Re: Purchase Streetlight Banners for Pioneer Way

Streetlight banners have a strong impact on the image of our historic community. In 2016
banners were installed on cobra-head streetlights along Cliff Street to the Pluma Visitor
Center. This has improved our southern gateway in welcoming visitors and residents to
Deadwood.

Staff, along with Deadwood History and Main Street Initiative, is preparing a second
phase of the streetlight banners. This will include the installation of 30 additional banners
on both sides of Pioneer Way from Broken Boot to First Gold. The design and sizing will
be the same as the first phase of banners.

Staff is requesting permission to purchase banners and installation brackets from Quik
Signs for a cost of $7,321.50 to be paid out of the Public Education line item. The quote
is attached for your review.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
Move to recommend to the City Commission to purchase banners and brackets from Quik

Signs for an amount not to exceed $7,321.50 to be paid out of the Public Education line
item.



